
Deputy Controller SCTE&VT, Odisha, Bhubaneswar. 
 

Thu, Aug 5, 6:55 PM (20 
hours ago) 

  
 

to Principals,  

 
 

Sir 
Please find the details of left over trainees who are scheduled to sit in the examination 
along with payment status.Kindly expedite process of fee payment on NIMI Portal. 
Regards 
Aryan Jangra,ISDS 
Assistant Director 
TT cell ,Room no 114, DGT Hq 
M/o Skill Development & Entrepreneurship 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "ARYAN Jangra" > 
Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 6:35:05 PM 
Subject: 1 Examination CTS 2021 
 
Sir/Madam, 
I am directed to share the attached letter on the subject matter cited above. 
Further, In continuation to the trail email and clarification of letter MSDE-
18011/08/CTS/Jan-20/2019-TTC dated 2nd August 2021, 
It is to inform that, 
1 Examination schedule in August-September 2021 will be conducted for following 
trainees 
 
    * Supplementary session 2018( (Ist and 2nd Year) of 2 Year trade,Ist Year of One year 
Trade) 
    * Supplementary session 2019(Ist Year of 2 Year Trade,Ist Year of one year Trade) 
    * DST session 2019 supplementary 
 
2 Supplementary Examination of Session 2017 schedule and before will be 
communicated separately. 
 
3 State directorate must ensure that CBT examination fees shall be paid by the trainees 
withing stipulated time. List of trainees who has not paid their fees is attached herewith. 
 
4 Center mapping of CBT will be done by DGT itself. 
 
Further All RDSDE's are requested to kindly follow up with your respective states for 
necessary action. 
 
Regards 
Aryan Jangra,ISDS 
Assistant Director 
TT cell ,Room no 114, DGT Hq 
M/o Skill Development & Entrepreneurship 
 
From: "ARYAN Jangra"  
 



Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 9:46:00 PM 
Subject: Re: Examination CTS 2021 
 
Sir, 
This is in continuation to the trail email , It is to inform that supplementary trainees has to 
pay fees mention against each subjects combinations mentioned below. 
 
Subjects(Combinations)     Duration of supple exams (Minutes/Hrs)  Examination 
                                                                                                               fees(INR) 
 
ES / WCS        45 min                 213 
Trade theory                       90 minutes                                                    213 
ES & WCS                          90 minutes                                                    213 
Trade theory and WCS/ES  2 Hrs. & 15 minutes                                     376 
TT & WCS & ES                  3 Hrs                                                            376 
 
Regards 
Aryan Jangra,ISDS 
Assistant Director 
TT cell ,Room no 114, DGT Hq 
M/o Skill Development & Entrepreneurship 
 
From: "ARYAN Jangra"  
Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 5:34:30 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Examination CTS 2021 
 
Sir/Madam 
 
Please find the attached note and letter on the subject matter cited above.Link for CBT  
 
( Payment on NIMI  (    https://nimionlineadmission.in/dgt/#/examfee ) 
  
and Hall ticket eligibility (NCVT MIS Portal) will be live by 6.00 PM. 
 
Regards 
Aryan Jangra,ISDS 
Assistant Director 
TT cell ,Room no 114, DGT Hq 
M/o Skill Development & Entrepreneurship 
 


